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, 
RE: .J".,. ' DOCKET NOS. 001,50-TC, 001~53-TC, 001~57-TC, 001 ~ 65-TC, 

jV " 001~68-TC, 001188-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 
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__~~~ P~~~~_~________________________~ ~Jl7~ 

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING 
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RAR Official Filing: 

5/21/01***********11:50 AM***********Matilda Sanders************1 


Matilda Sanders 

From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 11 :50 AM 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
Cc: Della Fordham 
Subject: Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

991222 - 991222wl.jae 

010377 - 010377or.jae 

001313 - 001313co.frb 

001469 - 0014690r.frb 

001361 - 001361or.frb 

010124 - 010124or.frb 

001266-001266o~kw 

001150 - 001150or.frb ~ s 
991546 - 991546or.frb 

I I'll 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2001 10:06 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/4/01 10:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 001150-TC 
Filename I Path: 001150or.frb 

Order Denying Motion For Reconsideration 

1 


